
Subject RE: Fwd: FW: Print Production Document - 11016177 -
Veratex

From Roxanne Rutt <rrutt@SWIMUSA.com>

To csimon@fairlane.biz <csimon@fairlane.biz>, Carolyn
<carolyn@vrtxinc.com>

Date 2024-05-09 10:46

Hi Claude,

That is fine - we will consider the order complete with the 821 yards.

Roxanne Rutt
Purchasing Agent/ Nearshore Operations Manager

240 South Green Street, Nazareth PA 18064
O: 610.759.9550 x 1749
rrutt@swimusa.com

-----Original Message-----
From: Claude <claude@vrtxinc.com>
Sent: Thursday, May 9, 2024 9:39 AM
To: Roxanne Rutt <rrutt@SWIMUSA.com>; Carolyn <carolyn@vrtxinc.com>
Subject: Re: Fwd: FW: Print Production Document - 11016177 - Veratex

[You don't often get email from claude@vrtxinc.com. Learn why this is important at https://aka.ms/
LearnAboutSenderIdentification ]

[External] CAUTION: Verify sender and do not click unknown links or attachments.

Hi Roxanne-

Thanks for the order!

Carolyn is out today.

We have 821 yards in stock in black.

You are ordering 1000.

Is that okay to short ship?

Regards,
Claude

On 2024-05-09 07:25, Carolyn wrote:
Begin forwarded message:

FROM: Roxanne Rutt <rrutt@swimusa.com>
DATE: May 8, 2024 at 2:28 PM
TO: carolyn <carolyn@veratex.nyc>
CC: Amanda Vidal <avidal@swimusa.com>, Cara Szemenyei
<cszemenyei@swimusa.com>, Rebecca Weaver <rweaver@swimusa.com>, Wendy
Hendershot <whendershot@swimusa.com>
SUBJECT: FW: PRINT PRODUCTION DOCUMENT - 11016177 - VERATEX

Hi Carolyn,

Please see our order attached and confirm the expected delivery date.

Thank you,
Roxanne Rutt
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Purchasing Agent/ Nearshore Operations Manager

240 South Green Street, Nazareth PA 18064
O: 610.759.9550 x 1749
rrutt@swimusa.com

Notice: This communication, including attachments, may contain
information that is confidential and protected by applicable law. It
constitutes non-public information intended to be conveyed only to
the designated recipient(s). If the reader or recipient of this
communication is not the intended recipient, an employee or agent of
the intended recipient who is responsible for delivering it to the
intended recipient, or you believe that you have received this
communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by
return e-mail and promptly delete this e-mail, including attachments
without reading or saving them in any manner. The unauthorized use,
dissemination, distribution, or reproduction of this e-mail,
including attachments, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

Notice: This communication, including attachments, may contain information that is confidential and
protected by applicable law. It constitutes non-public information intended to be conveyed only to the
designated recipient(s). If the reader or recipient of this communication is not the intended recipient,
an employee or agent of the intended recipient who is responsible for delivering it to the intended
recipient, or you believe that you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender
immediately by return e-mail and promptly delete this e-mail, including attachments without reading or
saving them in any manner. The unauthorized use, dissemination, distribution, or reproduction of this e-
mail, including attachments, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

LS6-VRTX Webmail :: RE: Fwd: FW: Print Production Document - 11... https://webmail2.vrtxinc.com/?_task=mail&_safe=0&_uid=8161&_mb...

2 of 2 5/11/2024, 11:21 AM


